Ramendra Singh

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 17 December 2024 10:51

To: Parmanand Chavan; Amol Punde

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi; Rajesh Shetty; Ramendra Singh; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp;

Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Vishal More; Prakash Mistry; Urmila Jadhav; Indranil Bhowmick;
Rupesh Kumar Modi; Ajit Yadav; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Hi Amol
Kindly share address for machine pick up Po will be ready in 2 days time

Regards
Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 18:49

To: Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Indranil Bhowmick
<indranil.bhowmick_charcon@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>

Subject: Re: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Hi Ramendra

Kindly process the PO accordingly invoice shared we need to open joshh next week also get the equipment
picked up

Regards
Ashish

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 6:33:06 pm

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com™>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Indranil Bhowmick
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<indranil.bhowmick charcon@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ashish,

Please find attached required invoices copy.

Warm Regards

Anand Chavan

Assistant Manager — Finance
Moblie N0.9821369579

CHARCOAL

https://charcoalconcepts.com/

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 December 2024 14:57

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>; Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More
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

Kindly share the proper invoice still pending we need this equipment with 3 — 4 days at site accordingly we will arrange
pick up sort out invoice issue please

Regards
Ashish

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 06 December 2024 11:04

To: Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav
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

Dear Ananad,

Kindly make the changes.

Regards,
Amol

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:13 PM

To: Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>;
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
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

Hi Parmanand// Amol
As per invoice shared please change the following on invoice copy

(Bill To ), ( shipped to ) address mentioned wrong as per invoice copy shared need to change as per attached image
shared as this equipment will be delivered at International airport T2 address

Description of Good needs to be changed (make model name of kulfi display unit serial number everything its
mentioned ( Sale of Asset )

Share the corrected invoice will prepare Po accordingly
@Trupti once invoice is shared kindly raise PR for the same
Regards

Ashish



From: Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 04 December 2024 12:54

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com.
Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Amol,

Please find attached required Invoice.

Warm Regards

Anand Chavan

Assistant Manager — Finance
Moblie N0.9821369579

CHARCOAL

https://charcoalconcepts.com/

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 03 December 2024 17:58

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parmanand Chavan <anand.chavan@charcoalconcepts.com>
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

Noted !!



Dear Anand,

Please share tax invoice for 200000 machine cost and 24632 repairing costs (Both costs are including tax)

Regards,
Amol

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
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

As per our discussion kindly hold the PO for new Kulfi display, we will be going for the existing Kulfi display which Joshh
team is having at Bhiwandi Warehouse

Hi Amol

As per our discussion kindly share the repair cost description so that we can raise Po accordingly also as know from you
all the acrylic trays are included in with the unit as confirmed from your side

Kindly let us know when we can pick up the equipment once ready

Regards
Ashish

From: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 December 2024 12:37

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Punde
<amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>; Indranil Bhowmick

<indranil.bhowmick charcon@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Approved



From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

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
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Dear Rajesh Sir,
Please find attached the quotation received from the supplier. As per your suggestion, we are ordering the
Smart Williams Refrigeration with the Popsicle tray, as shown in the attached image from the existing Josh
outlet.
There is a difference in the costing for the GN Pan and the Popsicle tray:
e GN Pans (265x165%150mm), Qty required: 12 * 1350 = 16,200/-
e Popsicle Tray, Qty required: 4 * 7,600 = 30,400/-
The difference in amount is 14,200/-.
Kindly provide your approval to proceed further

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 17:07

To: Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>

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
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Hello Vishal,

Can you please assist.

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.



Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through foed, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 02:18 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

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
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Dear Ajit ji,

Please find attached email received from Rajesh sir

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 14:07

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>;
Indranil Bhowmick <indranil.bhowmick charcon@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Dear Ramendra,

Kindly proceed with placing the order, ensuring all the items mentioned in the trail email are included.

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,



Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Amol Punde <amol.punde @charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 11:30 AM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Indranil Bhowmick

<indranil.bhowmick charcon@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish
Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

This was already briefed to the semolina team, that, we don’t require GN pans, instead we need acrylic trays to hold the
kulfi for displaying the product, ( photos are shared with them)

Dear Ajit, Please double confirm that -The machine should be air circulated not static one.
-We need to add acrylic trays and kulfi holder for display purposes
- We have Corian finish in our Powai machine (Brand color Corian) please consider the same.

Regards,
Amol

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 6:25 PM

To: Indranil Bhowmick <indranil.bhowmick charcon@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>; Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Hello Chef,

We have decided to proceed with the Smart-Williams ice cream FDU for Josh. Please confirm if we can move forward.



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

Sent: 27 November 2024 12:35 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Approval for Smart Williams Refrigeration Brochure.pdf; Josh Equip - Ice cream

Dear Ajit/Ashish,
Attached are the quotation and catalogue for the Smart Williams FDU, awaiting Chef's approval for ordering

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: sales.display@williamsrefrigeration.co.in <sales.display@williamsrefrigeration.co.in>
Sent: 26 November 2024 12:37

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: wilfred.raju@williamsrefrigeration.co.in; pooja.isabella@williamsrefrigeration.co.i;
sales.display@williamsrefrigeration.co.in

Subject: Quotation - QUO-1108/24-25 - SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED

You don't often get email from sales.display@williamsrefrigeration.co.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra Singh | 9999118677 | ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com,

Greetings! Thank you for your inquiry. Please find our best offer attached. If you need further assistance, please
free to call me or respond to this email.

We look forward to your valuable order.

Thank you!



